From: Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR

Subject: RE: Biogenesis info

Attachments: 16366 Figd SQM PFAS.pdf; 16366 Fig5A GWQM PFAS.pdf; 16366 Fig5B

GWQM 1l4dioxane.pdf

Good morning Linda,
Attached are the figures that we discussed. Hope these help and let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Stephen R. Meer, P.E.

Senior Engineer

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4124 (direct)

414-588-8910 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, W1 53233

www thesigmagroup.com | smeer@thesigmagroup.com

:BSIG

Single Source. Sound Solutions.

Llnked

This electronic transmission is strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy
or take any action in reliance of this transmission.

GROUP

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:03 AM

To: Stephen Meer, P.E. <smeer@thesigmagroup.com>

Subject: Biogenesis info

Hi Steve,

Thanks for working on a couple of figures to add to the Biogenesis status report. | just wanted to send
you this link to the DHS website, which has information the DNR uses to interpret the groundwater data
(under the Standards tab). | hope this will help in preparing the groundwater figure.

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/chemical/pfas.htm

Thanks!
Linda

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.




Linda Michalets
Temporary Cell Phone: (262) 894-0986
Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov
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